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APPLICATION FOR EXCEPTION TO NO-FLARE RULE 19.15.1§§2* 1 typ

(See Rule 19.15.18.12 NMAC and Rule 19.15.7.37 NMAC)

A. Applicant Fasken Oil and Ranch Ltd.

whose address is 6101 Holiday Hill Road, Midland TX, 79707, 
hereby requests an exception to Rule 19.15.18.12 for 10days or until

_ September 27 ___________ , Yr 2017 for the following described tank battery (or LACT):

Name of Lease Norris #4Name of Pool Humble City; Strawn, Southwest

Location of Battery: Unit Letter Section 13_____Township 17S Range 37E f

Number of wells producing into battery__1 (30-025-33197)

B. Based upon oil production ofbarrels per day, the estimated * volume 

of gas to be flared isMCF; Value4 MCFper day.

C. Name and location of nearest gas gathering facility:

D. DistanceEstimated cost of

E. This exception is requested for the following reasons: DCP is doing preventative maintenance at their Booster and 
are shutting us in starting September 18th. 1 just received the email on the 18th that they were shutting us in. They changed 
the date on us with no heads up on it. Please see attached email. They plan on us being shut in for only 3 days but we want 
to go ahead and request 10 days.

OPERATOR
1 hereby certify that the rules and regulations of the Oil Conservation 
Division have been complied with and that the information given above 
is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature'^^^-J-' C5

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION .

Approved Until 9 / 7-^ 12.017

By ^YnjCuju.

\
Printed Name
& Title Addison Guelker. Regulatory Analyst

Title /\&ml______________

E-mail Address addisonl(5),forl.com

Date ylZH/SOn

Date 9/18/17 Telephone No. 432-687-1777

* Gas-Oil ratio test may be required to verify estimated gas volume.



Addison Guelker

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Sheila Simmons
Friday, September 15, 2017 8:31 PM
Lonnie Arnold; Mark Jacobs; Samantha Rodriguez; Michelle McGraw; Addison Guelker 
Fwd: Lovington PM - Fasken Oil 
Fasken Oil.xlsx; ATT00001.htm

DCP moved their maintenance to THIS Monday, 9/18.

Thanks,
Sheila

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ragsdale, Dena D" <DXRagsdale@dcpmidstream.com>
Date: September 15, 2017 at 7:52:00 PM CDT 
To: "sheilap@forl.com" <sheilap@forl.com>
Cc: "Shorter, Isaiah H" <IHShorter@dcpmidstream.com>, "Gibson, Raul" 
<RGibson@dcpmidstream.com>. "Allison, Michael T" <MTAllison@dcpmidstream.com>, 
"Nevils, Chris" <CNevils@dcpmidstream.com>, "Huynh, Steven V"
<SVHuynh@dcpmidstream.com>, "Trujillo, Richard" <JTruiillo@dcpmidstream.com>, "James, 
William E" <WEJames@,dcpmidstream.com>, "Cary, Leland P"
<LPCarv@dcpmidstream.com>, "Frisbie, Thomas A" <TAFrisbie@dcpmidstream.com>
Subject: RE: Lovington PM - Fasken Oil

REVISED DATE

Dear Producer:

Starting on Monday, September 18th, 2017, DCP will be doing preventative maintenance at our 
Lovington Booster. DCP would like to have the gas shut-in by 7:00 am MST on Monday 
September 18th, 2017. The work will begin at 8:00 a.m. Monday, September 18th and should be 
completed by 3:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 20th.

Please refer to the attached meter list for meters that need to be shut-in.
Please coordinate with the respective field representative to turn gas in.

The DCP field personnel coordinating the curtailment are:

Raul Gibson (Linam Field Supervisor)
C:(432)631-3369
Email: RGibson@dcpmidstream.com

Isaiah Shorter (Linam Field Operator III) 
C: (575) 973-7241
Email: IHShorter@dcpmidstream.com

t



We thank you for your commitment to DCP and regret any inconvenience this Maintenance may 
cause. Please recognize that this work is necessary and, in the longer term, helps DCP Midstream 
to provide you reliable service.

Sincerely,

Dena Ragsdale 
Scada Analyst 
O: (575) 397-5507 
C: (575) 802-5120
Email: DDRagdale@dcpmidstream.com

From: Ragsdale, Dena D
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 11:25 AM
To: 'sheilap@forl.com'
Cc: Shorter, Isaiah H; Gibson, Raul; Allison, Michael T; Nevils, Chris; Huynh, Steven V; Trujillo, Richard; 
James, William E; Cary, Leland P; Frisbie, Thomas A 
Subject: RE: Lovington PM - Fasken Oil

Dear Producer:

Starting on September 25th, 2017, DCP will be doing Preventative Maintenance at our Lovington 
Booster. DCP would like to have the gas shut-in by 7:00 am MST on Monday September 25th, 
2017. The work will begin at 8:00 a.m. Monday, September 25th and should be completed by 3:00 
p.m. on Wednesday, September 27th.

Please refer to the attached meter list for meters that need to be shut-in.
Please coordinate with the respective field representative to turn gas in.

The DCP field personnel coordinating the curtailment are:

Raul Gibson (Linam Field Supervisor)
C: (432) 631-3369
Email: RGibson@dcpmidstream.com

Isaiah Shorter (Linam Field Operator III)
C:(575) 973-7241
Email: IHShorter@dcpmidstream.com

We thank you for your commitment to DCP and regret any inconvenience this Maintenance may 
cause. Please recognize that this work is necessary and, in the longer term, helps DCP Midstream 
to provide you reliable service.

Sincerely,
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Dena Ragsdale 
Scada Analyst 
O: (575) 397-5507 
C: (575) 802-5120
Email: DDRagdale@dcpmidstream.com


